Abdizhami Aitugan



Republic of Kazakhstan, Karaganda, Universitetskaya, 28, named after Academician E. A. Buketov, KarU

■ abdizhami a@inbox.ru

ð

Date of birth: 17.02.1981

PLACE OF WORK, POSITION

KarU named after Academician E. A. Buketov, Associate Professor of the Department of Civil and Labor Law

SCIENTIFIC DEGREE, SCIENTIFIC TITLE (ACADEMIC DEGREE)

Academic degree – Candidate of Legal Sciences, GC No. 0001371, decision of the Committee for Control in the Field of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan dated 21.01.2008; Protocol No.1.

Academic title – Associate Professor, decision of the Committee for Control in the Field of education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan dated 26.01.2021 Protocol No. 1.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Place and date

 - Since September 2023, Associate Professor of the Department of Civil and Labor Law of the NAO "Karaganda University named after Academician E.A.Buketov"

 2010-2023 Associate Professor, Associate Professor of the Department of Legal Disciplines of the Bolashak Academy, Bolashaq Academy

- 2009-2010. KazGUU of Astana., Department of Criminal and Legal Disciplines.
- 2008-2009. KazNPU named after Abai., Faculty of Law, Department of Criminal Law and Procedure.
- 2006-2008 Independent Expert of the Center for Legal Support and Expertise of the Republic of Kazakhstan
- 2003-2008 Senior lecturer of the Department of Criminal Law and Criminology of KazGUU "Almaty Law Academy", 2005 Kainar University
- 2002-2003. KazGUU CJSC Trainee Researcher of the Department of Criminal Law and Criminology
- 01.12.2005-01.07.2006 JSC "Bank Caspian" in Almaty, expert of the Front Office of the Branch "Zhibek Zholy" of the Express lending Department.
- - Expert on the assessment of the quality of teaching as part of the Academic Council of the NAO "Karaganda University named after Academician E.A.Buketov"
- Reviewer of the journal "Law and State"
- "Bulletin of the Institute of Legislation and Legal Information of the Republic of Kazakhstan".
- Member of the UMO (GUP) of the RK in the specialty "Law"

DUCATION AND

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

- Full-time higher education (1998-2002), Kazakh State Law University (KazGUU) in Almaty; Specialty - "jurisprudence", Diploma with honors, ZHB 0036787 dated July 10, 2002. No. 388.

Education

- - Full-time postgraduate study (2003-2006).KazGUU, specialty 12.00.08.-criminal law and criminology; criminal enforcement law.

- 2014 scientific internship under the program «Constitutional and legal bases of ensuring national security» (Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan)
- 2018 scientific internship under the program «European Commercial Law» (Prague, Czech Republic)

Professional trainings, Scientific trips

- 2021 scientific internship «Actual problems of civil and civil procedure legislation» within
 the framework of grant topic No. 9787-Yu-21 «Theory and practice of quality assurance of
 normative legal acts in the state language (in the field of civil and civil procedure
 legislation)» at Antalya Bilim University (Antalya, Turkey)
- 2021 business trip to Tashkent State University of Economics (Tashkent, Republic of Uzbekistan) and the Alisher Navoi National Library of Uzbekistan in order to conduct scientific research related to the comparative analysis of the legislative process of the Republic of Uzbekistan.

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION

- 1 Criminalizm provision of activity of criminal police and improvement of effectivenss of stragle crime. Turkey. Levke. European University of Lefke, 09-02-2018-09-03-2018 120 hours.
- 2 Federal State Budgetary Educational Institution of Higher Education "N.F. Katanov Khakass State University" Institute of History and Law. RUSSIA Abakan. 29-05-2019 02-07-2019 160 hours. According to the program "Theoretical and applied problems and ways to improve criminal legislation".
- 3 NC "Comparative Legal Practice and Research", as well as advanced training courses, Faculty of Law "Antalya Bilim University" (Antalya, Republic of Turkey) From 11.10.2021 to 29.10.2021 in the amount of 14 days.
- 4 Internship in leading universities included in the TOP-500 according to the results of the QS World University Rankings of the current year
- From June 7 to June 21, 2021, she completed an internship for university teachers at the
 Institute of Advanced Training and Additional Education of the Al–Farabi Kazakh National
 University in the specialty "Actual problems of civil law" in the amount of 72 hours
- 5 Winter School-2022 training seminar entitled LX: Hack the Code (Learning experience), organized by the Center for Advanced Training and Innovation of Suleiman Demirel University in the period February 14-27, 2022, 72 hours.

PERSONNEL QUALITIES

Native language

Kazakh

T 4 3 1	OTT	
LAN		М - Н
	UUL	UL

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WIDITING		
Hearing	Reading	Oral speech		WRITING		
C2	C2	C2	C2	C2 C2		
LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE: NO						
B1	B1	B1	B1	B1		
LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE: NO						
basic	basic	basic	basic	basic		
LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE: NO						

Kazakh

English

German

Digital skills

Advanced user: Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point). Knowledge of operating systems: Windows and iOS.

Other skills (hobbies)

Reading, active recreation, fitness, study of professional literature

- The power of criminal law in time and space. Abstract of the dissertation prepared for the degree of candidate of law. A, 2007., 29p.
- 2. The Force of the criminal law of the Republic of Kazakhstan in time and space. Monograph.- Karaganda: "Bolashak-Publishing House", 2011, - 192p.
- 3. Criminology. Educational and methodical complex. Karaganda: "Bolashak-Publishing 3. House", -2014.
- 4. amazing truth. "I don't know," he said. "I'm Sorry," He Said., 2015-STR.313, 19.5 p.l. ISBN 978-601-273-216-0, UDC 343.2/79(574).
- 5."problems of anti-corruption corruption in the Republic of Kazakhstan". Monograph. Karaganda, Bolashak-Publishing House 2017. - 168 PP.ISBN 978-601-273-22-1.in the editorial office of S. T. Kabzhanov, G. T. Onayev. (Predislovie, Head 1, 1.3; Head 2-Kabzhanov A. T., Head 3-Abdizhami A. zh., Head 1, 1.1, 1.2 G T. Onaeva)
- 6. §2.4 the Constitution provides for the improvement of legal relations in the Republic of Kazakhstan, 118-147. Collective monograph" Constitution of the Republic of Kazakhstan the basis of effective development of the national law system"./ Karaganda: Rio "Bolashakpublishing house", 2016 G – 206 P. BBC 67.400, K-65, UDC 342.41, ISBN 978-601-273-294-8.
- 7. 7. fundamentals of law. Educational and methodical complex. - Karaganda: "Bolashakpublishing house", - 2016.
- 8. Roughness: The evolution of legislation and the problems of modernity. Monograph. -Karaganda: Rio"Bolashak-Publishing House", 2018. – 243 P. ISBN 978-601-273-365-5. Karaganda Bolashak-publishing house 2018 G volume 15.25 P.L.
- Author's collective: Kabzhanov A. T., Sagalakov E. A., Turlaev A.V., Abdizhami A. zh.K. Yu.n., associate professor of the Department of legal disciplines of the Academy "Bolashak" (1.2., 1.3, 2.4).
- 10. 9.Criminal Executive Law of the Republic of Kazakhstan. Training manual. Karaganda: "Bolashak-publishing house", 2019.
- 11. 10 .civil legal protection of participants in civil turnover, means of individualization of goods and services. Monograph. - Karagandy: Rio "Bolashak-Publishing House", Karagandy, Bolashak publishing house, 2021,156 P.
- Co-author: Kopzhasarova Sagyngul Izbasarovna

Publications in the journals of scientometric databases Scopus

Main publications

1Some issues of exemption from criminal liability on the existing criminal code of the republic of Kazakhstan // // Journal of Legal, Ethical and regulatory Issues. -2018. -Vol.21. -Iss.1. - 9p. ISSN 1544-0036, https://www.abacademies.org/articles/some-issues-of-exemption-from-criminal-liability-on-the-existing-criminal-codeof-the-republic-of-kazakhstan-7086.html, Onayeva G.T., Kabzhanov A.T., Zhunusova L.M.

Crime control in the sphere of information technologies in the Republic of Turkey. (Вопросы регулирования преступлений, в сфере информационных технологий по законодательству Турции). Статья Digital investigation 30 (2019) 94-100

ISSN: 1742-2876, DOI: 10.32914/i.52.1-2.7 https://dblp.org/db/journals/di/di30.html

https://www.elibrary.ru/item.asp?id=41623033

https://www.researchgate.net/publication/334992606_lssues_of_information_technology_crime_control_in_the_Rep ublic_of_TurkeyPitanja_kontrole_infromacijske_tehnologije_u_Republici_Turskoj

https://hrcak.srce.hr/index.php?show=clanak&id_clanak_jezik=325265, Shukan, Ospanova, Abdakimova,

Regulatory Obstacles in Municipal Solid Waste Management in Kazakhstan in Comparison with the EU Article • Открытый доступ

Sustainability (Switzerland), 2023, 15(2), 1034

ISSN 20711050

DOI 10.3390/su15021034

Издатель MDPI

Язык оригинала English

https://www.scopus.com/record/display.uri?eid=2-s2.0-85148510121&origin=resultslist&sort=plf-f#author-keywords, Nukusheva, A., Rustembekova, D., Abdizhami, A., Au, T., Kozhantayeva, Z.

Regulation of biomedical waste management in Kazakhstan during the pandemic in the context of best practices

Environmental Monitoring and Assessment, 2023, 195(10), 1179

ISSN 01676369

DOI 10.1007/s10661-023-11794-

https://www.scopus.com/record/display.uri?eid=2-s2.0-85170374365&origin=resultslist&sort=plf-f, Nukusheva, A., Abdizhami, A., Rustembekova, D., Zhaxybekova, F., Kabzhanov, A.

The number of published scientific and educational works-more than 50, including:

- The number of published scientific and educational works is more than 130, including:
- in journals based on Scopus -4;
- in publications recommended by COXON MES RK 31;
- in publications published in the RSCI database, including journals from the list of the Higher Attestation Commission -11;
- textbooks, manuals, electronic textbooks (co-authored) 5

The Hirsch index based on Scopus is 1.

 «Theory and practice of ensuring the quality of normative legal acts in the state language (in the field of civil and civil procedure legislation)» (customer-MES RK; 2021-2023; positionsenior researcher)

Participation in the implementation of scientific projects

International projects:

□ Did not participate

Membership in professional scientific organizations

Reviewer of the journal "Law and State"

"Bulletin of the Institute of Legislation and Legal Information of the Republic of Kazakhstan". Member of the UMO (GUP) of the RK in the specialty "Law"

Awards and titles

Courses

The best teacher of universities of the Republic of Kazakhstan – 2020.

- 1. 1. Civil law of the Republic of Kazakhstan (general part)
- 2. 2. Civil Law of the Republic of Kazakhstan (Special part)
- 3. 3. Labor disputes
- 4. 4. Legal technique
 - 5. 5. Theory and practice of application of civil legislation

Professional and scientific interests

Actual problems of family law Actual problems of civil law

SCIENTIFIC DATABASES IDENTIFIERS

Personal profile Science Index https://www.elibrary.ru/author_profile.asp?authorid=996454

Researcher ID: AAK-2279-2021

ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3029-0398

Идентификатор РИНЦ: -

Author ID Scopus: 57201686627